Chris Harvey

From: Claire Hoque [claire.hoque@ccsemc.com]

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2009 1:35 PM

To: Chris Harvey; Chris Harvey -TCB

Cc: Chi Tsou

Subject: answer: pls answer 09U12837 TCB questions: Sierra Wireless Inc., FCC ID: N7NMC8790,

Assessment NO.: AN09T9784, Notice#1

Attachments: 09U12924-1 FCC IC RF Exposure Report_Final.pdf; revised C2PC letter.pdf

= -
09U12924-1 FCC  revised C2PC

IC RF Exposure ... letter.pdf (35 KB...
Hi Chris,

Ql: The co-location C2PC letter lists an FCC ID that does not exist in the FCC database.
Is it possible that there was a typo (possibly missing a couple '-'s, as listed in the MPE
report)? Please correct the C2PC Cover Letter.
<answer>pls see revised C2PC letter.
-—-add another co-location with a different WLAN radio: FCC ID: TWG-SDCCF10G, so
you will see one more
MPE report 09012924 besides the originally submitted 09U12837 MPE report.

Q2: The online CCS application form was completed using 0.203W power listed for the WCDMA
850 MHz mode, but the original Grant has 0.464W. Please confirm the power to be listed
for this mode.
<answer>I got 0.203W from CCS database which you are the reviewer,

and I believe I issued the grant.

However, the current FCC website does show 0.464W.

Q3r: The FCC requires that only authorized persons submit information for applications.
The FCC has Ying Wang listed as the contact of record for Sierra Wireless. The C2PC Cover
Letter has been signed by Bill Jones, and the Authorization letter to authorize Claire
Hoque is signed by Ying Wang.

In order for Bill Jones to sign exhibits in this application he must be specifically
authorized by Ying Wang or Claire Hoque to do so. Please update either the Authorization
Letter or the C2PC cover letter exhibits as needed.

<answer>pls see revised C2PC letter.

Thanks,

Claire Hoque

Compliance Certification Services
47173 Benicia Street

Fremont, CA 94538, USA

Tel: (510) 771-1123

Fax: (510) 661-0888

————— Original Message-----

From: Chris Harvey [mailto:charveyemc@gmail.com]On Behalf Of Chris Harvey

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2009 9:55 AM

To: Claire Hoque

Subject: RE: pls answer 09012837 TCB questions: Sierra Wireless Inc., FCC ID: N7NMC8790,
Assessment NO.: AN09T9784, Notice#l

Here 1is the revised Q3:

Q3r: The FCC requires that only authorized persons submit information for applications.
The FCC has Ying Wang listed as the contact of record for Sierra Wireless. The C2PC Cover
Letter has been signed by Bill Jones, and the Authorization letter to authorize Claire
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Hoque is signed by Ying Wang.
In order for Bill Jones to sign exhibits in this application he must be specifically

authorized by Ying Wang or Claire Hoque to do so. Please update either the Authorization

Letter or the C2PC cover letter exhibits as needed.
Best regards,
Chris Harvey

————— Original Message-----

From: Claire Hoque [mailto:claire.hoque@ccsemc.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2009 12:02 PM

To: Chris Harvey; Chi Tsou

Subject: pls answer 09U12837 TCB questions: Sierra Wireless Inc., FCC ID:
N7NMC8790, Assessment NO.: AN09T9784, Notice#l

Hi Chris,

For Q3, the FCC database lists Ying Wang as contact, so the auth. letter should be ok,
I use this auth. letters for many applications so far, could you pls revise Q37

Hi Chi, pls address Ql.
Thanks,
Claire Hoque

————— Original Message-----

From: Chris Harvey

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2009 3:56 AM

To: Thu Chan

Cc: Chris Harvey; Claire Hoque

Subject: Sierra Wireless Inc., FCC ID: N7NMC8790, Assessment NO.:
AN09T9784, Notice#l

Dear Claire and Thu,

You are listed as the Technical Contact for the above referenced TCB
application. The following items need to be resolved before the review can
be continued:

Ql: The co-location C2PC letter lists an FCC ID that does not exist in the
FCC database. 1Is it possible that there was a typo (possibly missing a
couple '-'s, as listed in the MPE report)? Please correct the C2PC Cover
Letter.

Q2: The online CCS application form was completed using 0.203W power listed
for the WCDMA 850 MHz mode, but the original Grant has 0.464W. Please
confirm the power to be listed for this mode.

Q3: The FCC requires that only authorized persons submit information for
applications. The FCC has Mr. Todd Van Cleave listed as the contact of
record for Sierra Wireless. The C2PC Cover Letter has been signed by Bill
Jones, and the Authorization letter to authorize Claire Hoque is signed by
Ying Wang. In order for Bill and Ying to sign exhibits in this application
they must be specifically authorized by Todd Van Cleave to do so. Please
update the exhibits as needed.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

and



Best regards,

Chris Harvey
Charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com
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